

From: [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Louis Edgett"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Denis Schoenhofer](#); [Shelly Tucker](#); [Billings, Bradford, EMNRD](#)
Subject: RE: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:52:00 PM

Louis,

I will send this one time to you as a courtesy but from here on OCD will no longer remain amicable to receipt of errored, missing, inaccurate documents submitted from Agua Sucia. Any further issues, concerns, or discrepancies will be immediately forward to the OCD Compliance and Environmental team in Santa Fe and/or OCD legal department.

When reporting a release to the OCD you will utilize a current C-141 it will be filled out with all the proper required data and, unless it is otherwise appropriate, releases are to be marked as Initial NOT Initial and Final. There are times where an Initial/Final submission is appropriate but NOT for the types of releases that have recently been reported by Agua Sucia. Please check our rules and regulations if there is any confusion on the matter of reporting to the OCD please see Part 29 – Release Notification (19.15.29 NMAC).

<http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/SearchablePDFofOCDTitle19Chapter15-Revised10-5-16.pdf>

An Initial/Final may be appropriate to mark on the C-141 form in situations such as:

- All fluids remained in an SPCC lined secondary containment and all fluids were recovered and a full integrity check of the entire liner was conducted and any fill material present was removed hauled away and replaced.
- Reporting a release that involved a fire where no fluids hit the ground at all.
- And in a few other circumstances that may be more or less case specific...

Please review the information that has been provided and hopefully it helps to ensure more compliant future submission to the OCD.

Should you have any further questions or concerns please contact Jim Griswold our Environmental Bureau Chief out of Santa Fe, Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us.

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist

OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101

Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Louis Edgett [mailto:louis.edgett@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia

Sorry for the Inconvenience.

Thanks Louis G Edgett

On Friday, September 15, 2017 12:39 PM, "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

Louis,

These are missing the coordinates again. I will just add them from the ones you sent before. Please try to get EVERYTHING all checked before you send. I just do not have time for stuff like this.

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Louis Edgett [<mailto:louis.edgett@yahoo.com>]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia

Here you go! Let me know you have them Crystal. Have a good weekend
Thanks

On Friday, September 15, 2017 12:20 PM, Louis Edgett <louis.edgett@yahoo.com> wrote:

On Friday, September 15, 2017 11:24 AM, "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

Sorry that is typo that is supposed to ESU #15.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Louis Edgett <louis.edgett@yahoo.com>
Cc: Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia

Hello Louis,

I need the 3 updated C-141's for WSU #15, ESU #20, and ESU Battery. All that was needed on those was for you to sign them and return them. Please remit those to the OCD (make sure to copy the BLM when you send those in) no later than close of business today.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Louis Edgett <louis.edgett@yahoo.com>
Cc: Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia

Hello again Louis,

So I had passed on to our OCD administrative staff, the latest revised C-141 documents you had sent in for WSU #15, ESU #20, and ESU Battery and she caught the fact that you had never signed the C-141's in the bottom left box where all your information is asked of you. So could you please sign each of the C-141 documents and then resend them for processing.

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Louis Edgett [<mailto:louis.edgett@yahoo.com>]
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia

On Thursday, September 7, 2017 7:42 AM, "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

Louis,

Do you have the corrected C-141s ready to send over with the coordinates on them? Just wanted to follow up with you on that since I don't think I had gotten anything in that I know of.

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
st

811 S. 1 Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Louis Edgett [<mailto:louis.edgett@yahoo.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia

Will do, I'll get the coordinates today.
Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2017, at 9:25 AM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

Louis,

Thank you for the submission of the C-141 forms. I see there was a new release at the East Shugart Unit #15 on 9/4/17. Thank you for getting us the form for that one as well. Unfortunately I will need you all to resubmit each form because the area on the form where we require a GPS decimal degree coordinate is blank on all of the forms. We need you all to write in coordinates that identify the actual point of release please.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Louis Edgett [<mailto:louis.edgett@yahoo.com>]

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 11:30 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Denis Schoenhofer <swkfc@aol.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: Corrected C-141's for Agua Sucia